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Kieling, Martyne
J

From: Brooks, David K

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2003 5:08 PM
To: Kieling, Martyne

Subject: Crawford and Jamar revocation orders
Martyne:

I have received orders in these cases dated 8/29/03, and providing 30 days for the operators to remediate, after which the
bond is directed to be forfeited, and the division is directed to remediate.

DB




NEW ME®ICO ENERGY, MINMRALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

L RICHARDSON : : o
Bl .. Governor » Apl’il 8,2003 - : Director.

‘Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

Lori Wrotenbery

Case No. 13025

‘Dwight Crawford v - o
;d/b/a Crawford Treating Company o 1(\)42[)72}(1;?5;1\]0'
1708 Chama - Y

Hobbs, NM 88240

American Manufactures: Mutual Insurance Co.

One Kemper Drive
Long Grove, IL. 600049-0001

' VIA CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re:  Oil Treating Plant at NW/4 SW/4 of Section 12, Township 20 South Range 3§
E. NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico permitted by Order No. R-2819 issued
in Case No. 8880, under date of May 9, 1986.

Ladies and Gentelmen:

The Oil Conservation Division has determined that disposal operations have ceased at the
referenced facility, and there has been no significant activity at the facility for a-period

substantially in excess of six (6) months. Accordingly, pursuant to Rule 711.D- -

[19.15.9.711.D NMAC)], the Division has further determined that the referenced facility
shall be closed. In the absence of a response to this letter, the Division will proceed with.
an application for a hearing to show cause why the permit for this facility should not be
revoked, the permittee ordered to close the facility in accordance with said Rule 711.D,
and the operator's bond forfeited to the extent necessary to defray costs of closing the
-facility. You posted a surety bond, in the amount of $10,000, No. 3SE439154 issued by
American Manufacturers Mutual Insurance Company in 1986.

“Forfeiture may be avoided if the permitee or another party agrees to submit a closure plan
and perform closure operations in accordance with Rule 711 and satisfies the Division
that such party has the ability to satisfy the' conditions required for closure. The surety
may assume responsibility for closure of the facility if the surety can demonstrate to the
satisfactions of the Division that it has the ability to complete the closure in accordance
with a Division-approved plan.

Unless the permitee or surety submits to this office, no later than May 8, 2003 an
agreement to submit a closure plan and perform closure operations, the Division will
proceed to schedule a permit revocation hearing. :

3

il Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




State of New Mexico
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

- OO

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

W Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,

or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature
X o o O Agent
T BERGGREN 3 Addressee

( Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery

T (T e

B. Recgtigd

1. Article Addressed to:

| R mercan Mandkactons Mool Tus £
J!Ohe. Kemper Dvive

Long Grove, , TL 60049-00

a-different fuagn 2 O Yes
Rpn i akitay

APR 2 1 2003

) O CONSERVATION
fied Mail O BELHST UBION

[ Registered 3 Return Receipt for Merchandise

O Insured Mail [0 C.O.D.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) O Yes

P20 A

7 7001 1940 0004 3929 8300
RURC——

I PS Form 3811, August 2001

Domestic Return Receipt

102595-01-M-2509




NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON i Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Aprl] 8, 2003 Director

Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

Dwight Crawford
.d/b/a Crawford Treating Company
1708 Chama

Hobbs, NM 88240

American Manufactures Mutual Insurance Co.
One Kemper Drive

—-—~ = = — Long Grove,; 1-600049-0001-— - —~-~—— ~——'-- == —-—TF o - e o

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re:  Oil Treating Plant at NW/4 SW/4 of Section 12, Township 20 South Range 38
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
substantially in excess of six (6) months. Accordingly, pursuant to Rule 711.D
[19.15.9.711.D NMAC], the Division has further determined that the referenced facility
shall be closed. In the absence of a response to this letter, the Division will proceed with
an application for a hearing to show cause why the permit for this facility should not be
revoked, the permittee ordered to close the facility in accordance with said Rule 711.D,
and the operator's bond forfeited to the extent necessary to defray costs of closing the
facility. You posted a surety bond, in the amount of $10,000, No. 3SE439154 issued by
American Manufacturers Mutual Insurance Company in 1986.

Forfeiture may be avoided if the permitee or another party agrees to submit a closure plan
and perform closure operations in accordance with Rule 711 and satisfies the Division
that such party has the ability to satisfy the conditions required for closure. The surety
may assume responsibility for closure of the facility if the surety can demonstrate to the
satisfactions of the Division that it has the ability to complete the closure in accordance
with-a Division-approved: plan. - :

Unless the permitee or surety submits to this office, no later than May 8, 2003 an
agreement to submit a closure plan and perform closure operations, the Division will
proceed to schedule a permit revocation hearing.

Qil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




Crawford Treating Company
April 8,2003
Page 2

Should you have any questions, please call Martyne Kieling at (505)-476-3488.

Very truly yours,

i 2D —

Roger C. Anderson
Environmental Bureau Chief

ec: David K. Brooks
OCD legal
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NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON ) Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Apl’ll 8, 2003 Director

Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

Dwight Crawford

«d/b/a Crawford Treating Company
1708 Chama

Hobbs, NM 88240

American Manufactures Mutual Insurance Co.
One Kemper Drive
Long Grove, IL 600049-0001

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
referenced facility, and there has been no significant activity at the facility for a period
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




Crawford Treating Company ‘
April 8,2003

Page 2

Should you have any questions, please call Martyne Kieling at (505)-476-3488.

Very truly yours,

o 7 —

Roger C. Anderson
Environmental Bureau Chief

ec: David K. Brooks
OCD legal




NEW M@XICO ENERGY, MIMBRALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

L RICHARDSON Lori Wrotenb

BIL Governor Febmary 18, 2003 ' Dire(c)torn ey
Joanna Prukep ‘ Qil Conservation Division
Cabinet Sep5eiaf¥ht Crawford

d/b/a Crawford Treating Co.
1737 Knickerbocker Rd.#19,
San Angelo, TX 76904

American Manufacturers Mutual Insurance Co.

One Kemper Drive
Long Grove, IL 60049-0001

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: Case No. /3025 : Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
through the Environmental Bureau Chief to Revoke the Permit of Crawford
Treating Company to Operate an Oil Treatment Plant; Lea County, New
Mexico

Ladies and Gentlemen:

- You are hereby notified that the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division has filed the -
referenced Application, a copy of which is enclosed herewith, seeking to rescind the
authority of Dwight Crawford d/b/a Crawford Treating Company to operate an oil
treatment facility in Lea County, New Mexico, specifically identified in said application.

A hearing on this application will take place before a Division hearing officer on
Thursday, March 13, 2002, at 8:15 a.m., in the Division Hearing Room, First Floor, 1220
South St. Francis Drive in Santa Fe, New Mexico. At that hearing you will have an
opportunity to show cause why an order should not be entered as requested in the
Application. -

You posted a surety bond, in the amount of $10,000, No. 3SE439154 issued by American
-Manufacturers Mutual Insurance-Company. That security will be forfeited if-an order is
entered as requested in the attached application and you fail to comply therewith.

Inquiries concerning this application may be directed to the undersigned in the Santa Fe
office of the Division at (505)-476-3450.

Very truly yours,

Ui . ptte—

David K. Brooks .
Assistant General Counsel :

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
THROUGH THE ENVIRONMENTAL BUREAU CHIEF TO REVOKE THE
PERMIT OF CRAWFORD TREATING COMPANY TO OPERATE AN OIL
TREATMENT PLANT; LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE NO. /3025

APPLICATION TO REVOKE TREATMENT FACILITY PERMIT
AND FORFEIT BOND

1. By Order No. R-8219, issued in Case No. 8880, The Division granted to Dwight
Crawford d/b/a Crawford Treating Company ("Crawford") a permit to operate an oil
treating plant in the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 12, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, in
Lea County, New Mexico.
2. Pursuant to the authority of the said order, Crawford established an oil treating
‘plant ("the subject facility") at the above-described location and commenced operation
thereof.
3. More than one year prior to the filing of this application, Crawford ceased
operating the subject facility and abandoned the same, leaving at the site hydrocarbon and
possibly other chemical contaminants that may constitute a danger to fresh water, public
health and the environment.

4. Crawford has posted a surety bond in the amount of $10,000 to secure its
obligation to properly close the subject facility, in compliance with O.C.D. Rule 711.
Ameriqan Manufacturers' Mutual Insurance Company is the surety on said bond, and the

number of the bond is 3SE439154.




WHEREFORE, the Chief of the Environmental Bureau of the Division hereby

applies to the Director to enter an order:

A.

B.

Determining that the subject facility has been abandoned.

Rescinding Order No. R-8219, thereby terminating the authority of
Crawford to operate the subject facility.

Directing Crawford to clear and reclaim the subject facility in accordance
with OCD Rule 711.

Further ordering that if Crawford or his surety fails to investigate the
extent of contamination and remediate the subject facility as ordered by
the Director, the Division be authorized: (i) to clear and reclaim the site in
accordance with OCD Rule 711; (i1)) to declare forfeit the security
furnished by the Crawford to the extent necessary to fully reimburse the
Division for its expenses incurred in accomplishing the foregoing; and (iii)
to take necessary and appropriate measures to recover from Crawford or
his estate any costs incurred in excess of the amount of the bond or other

security, if any.




E.

For such other and further relief as the Director deems just and proper

under the circumstances.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

7y,

David K. Brooks

Assistant General Counsel

Energy, Minerals and Natural
Resources Department of the State of
New Mexico

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

(505)-476-3450

Attorney for The New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY MINERALS AND

NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
1220 SOUTH SAINT FRANCIS DRIVE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505

CERTIFIED MAIL
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Dwight Crawford .

d/b/a Crawford Treating Co. JAM
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NMPRC Corporation Information Inquiry

e - 4

NMPRC Corporat’on Information In&liry

Public Regulation Commission

1/7/2003

Page 1 of 2

CRAWFORD WELL SERVICING, INC.

(TEXAS Corporation)

SCC Number: 0792838

Tax & Revenue Number: 01798087009

Qualification Date: JANUARY 18, 1974, in NEW MEXICO
Corporation Type: IS A FOREIGN PROFIT

Corporation Status: MAINTAINS A TAX CLEARANCE
Good Standing:

Purpose: OIL AND GAS FIELD SERVICE
CORPORATION DATES

Taxable Year End Date: 01/31/90
Filing Date: 7
Expiration Date:

SUPPLEMENTAL POST MARK DATES

Supplemental:
Name Change:
Purpose Change:

MAILING ADDRESS
BOX 570 MONAHANS , TEXAS 79756
PRINCIPAL ADDRESS

EUNICE HIGHWAY HOBBS NEW MEXICO 88240

http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/cgi-bin/nmprc/prcdtl.cgi?0792838+CRAWFORD+WELL+SERVICING+INC

1/7/2003



NMPRC Corporatlon Information Inqui Page2of2
PRINCIPAL ADDRESS (Outsnd‘ ew Mexico)

MONAHANS HIGHWAY KERMIT TEXAS 00000

REGISTERED AGENT
KATHRYN CRAWFORD

309 MAIN JAL NEW MEXICO 000000

COOP LICENSE INFORMATION

Number:

Type:
Expiration Year:

INCORPORATORS

CRAWFORD, JOHN D.
NONE

CRAWFORD, KATHRYN
NONE

DIRECTORS

Date Election of Directors: 01/31/86

CRAWFORD , KAY NONE LISTED KERMIT , TX 00000

http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/cgi-bin/nmprc/predtl.cgi?0792838+CRAWFORD+WELL+SERVICING+INC  1/7/2003




Corporate Director Inquiry

Corporate Dlrecto?lnqulry ¢

e Follow the NMSCC number link to view the Corporation master record.
e Follow this link to start a new search.

Page 1 of 1

1862952 CRAWFORD CYNTHIA L
1909381 CRAWFORD CYNTHIA L
0418434 CRAWFORD DALE L
1606367 CRAWFORD DAVID
1271220 CRAWFORD DAVID B
2108561 CRAWFORD DAVID J
1227578 CRAWFORD DOROTHY
1761501 CRAWFORD DOROTHY G
1492891 CRAWFORD EDWARD
1359892 CRAWFORD EDWARD K
1302892 CRAWFORD ELIZABETH I

1842103 CRAWFORD GENE
1862952 CRAWFORD GEORGE
2255636 CRAWFORD GEORGIA
0825158 CRAWFORD GORDON

<< Previous Page Next Page >>

http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/cgi-bin/nmprc/ft90.pl?dirname=CRAWFORD++++++++++++CYNTHIA++...

1/7/2003




